LINDA GORTON “ LEx iIN GTO N MONICA CONRAD

MAYOR DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

FROM: /f M’L/-’J

Mohica Contad, Director
Division of Parks and Recreation

RE: Renaming Cheapside Park to Henry A. Tandy Centennial Park
DATE: July 28, 2020
Request:

This is a request for council approval of a resolution regarding the property located at 251 West
Main Street, currently known as Cheapside Park, to be renamed Henry A. Tandy Centennial Park,
and authorizing and directing the Division of Parks and Recreation to change the park’s name.

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:

This resolution will memorialize the recommendation of Take Back Cheapside as unanimously
supported by the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  $0.00

The cost for future FY is: $0.00

File Number: 0719-20

Director/Commissioner: Conrad
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